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August 20, 2024

County Clerk/Registrar of Voters (CC/ROV) Memorandum # 24167
TO: All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters

FROM: /sl Nehal Radusinovic
Voting Accessibility Coordinator

RE: Voting Accessibility Advisory Committee: Actions from the
July 17, 2024, Meeting

During the meeting the members provided working group updates. The following are
action items that were discussed during the meeting:

1. The Remote Accessible Vote by Mail (RAVBM) working group will send a
written recommendation to the Secretary of State (SOS) for the proposed
RAVBM FAQ document that was shared during the meeting for
consideration to be put on the SOS website. This written recommendation
has been sent to the SOS.

2. The SOS will provide guidance to the Petitions/Signature Verification
working group on how to request information from the California Association
of Clerks and Election Officials (CACEO).

3. The Outreach to Voters with Disabilities working group will send a written
recommendation to the SOS for the proposed Outreach to Voters with Disabilities

Questions document that was shared during the meeting. This written
recommendation has been sent to the SOS.

These actions and a copy of the meeting minutes for this meeting will be available on
the VAAC website at: https://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/vaac.

If you have any questions, please contact me directly at vaac@so0s.ca.gov.

Thank you.
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